Sout us by Robert Lindsay which appeared in paper

IT IS MISSION STYLE WITH MODERN FIXTURES.

FIRST LIBRARY WAS STARTED IN GARVANZA NEARLY TEN YEARS AGO.

The formal opening and dedication of the new branch library building at Garvanza will be held next Friday evening. The building is at the corner of Ruby Street and Avenue Sixtyfour, and will be rented by the city for a term of years. The building is of mission style, fitted with modern improvements, with a fire place and a gas heater, and lighted with electricity.

The first library started in Garvanza dates back about ten years, when twenty-two ladies of the place formed a club styled the "Magazine Club", from which sprang the library of magazines, and an addition of 800 books, donated by Mr. and Mrs. Hugo Zuber and citizens of Garvanza.

The library was originally located in a small building, corner Eagle Rock Avenue and Avenue Sixty-four, and was supported by the yearly payment of 50 cents by each person and the proceeds from occasional entertainments. About a year ago the library was merged into the branch of the public library, the following librarians of Garvanza being in attendance, respectively, until that time: Mrs. Hugo Zuber, Mrs. A. F. Dexter, Miss M. E. Abbott and Miss Jennie Gilbert.

The library now has a large and well assorted number of books and magazines, which are well patronized, in charge of an attendant from the main library.

FLAG RAISING AT GARVANZA PUBLIC LIBRARY

JULY 2nd, 1904 AT 2:30 P. M.

COMMITTEE

Mrs. R. H. Lindsay, Chairman

Mrs. J. M. Reid, Sec. and Treas.

Mrs. W. R. Myers Mrs. W. R. Bacon

Mrs. C. H. Quein Mr. J. J. Crites Miss Jennie Gilbert PAF 12/7/3